
1 
 

Draft 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Agenda 
September 16, 2013 

7:00 P.M. – Regular Meeting 
Municipal Meeting Room 

Brunswick Station 
16 Station Avenue 

 
Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Roll Call  
 
Public Comment:  
 
Correspondence:   
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Financial Update 
 
(b) Council Committee Updates 
 
(c) Approval of Letter of Endorsement for 2013 Saltonstall Kennedy Grant from the National 

Oceanic and Atmosphere Administrative (NOAA) relative to green crab research (Action 
Required)(Chair Wilson) 

 
(d) Selection of MMA Voting Delegation for Annual meeting (Action required) 
 
(e) Update on quiet zones for Stanwood and Union Street 
 
(f) Permission to apply for MMA Safety Enhancement Grant for a Supplied Air Respirator 

(Action Required) 
 
(g) Granting the Police Chief the authority to approve Off Premise Catering Alcohol permits 

(Action Required) 
  



2 
 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
102. The Town Council will hear public comments on the following Automobile Graveyard 

application, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 
 
Shawn Letourneau 
D/B/A: Brunswick Auto Recycling, LLC    Shawn Letourneau 
117 Bath Road 

HEARING/ACTION 
 
103. The Town Council will hold a public hearing on amendments to Chapter 15 “Traffic and 

Vehicles” regarding changing all day parking to two hour parking on sections of upper 
Park Row, and will take any appropriate action.  (Manager) 

HEARING/ACTION 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
104. The Town Council will consider setting a public hearing for October 7, 2013, to amend 

Chapter 14 “Streets, Sidewalks, and other Public Places” section 14-124 “Description of 
parks and facilities” to add the Kate Furbish Preserve, other public benefit conveyance 
properties, and McKeen Landing, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 

ACTION 
 
105. The Town Council will consider conditionally accepting Shobe Avenue, Krampf Circle 

and Windorf Circle as Town Roads, and will take any appropriate action.  (Manager)   
ACTION 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of September 3, 2013 
(b) Approval of Utility Permits for Maine Natural Gas for sections of Juniper Road, 

Laurel Road, Beech Drive, and Blueberry Lane 
(c) Approval of Quitclaim Deeds for properties depicted as Map 039 Lot 006 Sub 000 

Typ 000; Map 038, Lot 011 Sub 000 Typ 000; and Map 038 Lot 009 Sub 000 Typ 
000. 

 
INDIVIDUALS NEEDING AUXILIARY AIDS FOR EFFECTIVE 

COMMUNICATION SHOULD CONTACT  
THE TOWN MANAGER’S OFFICE AT 725-6659 (TDD 725-5521) 



3 
 

 
Brunswick Town Council 

Agenda  
September 16, 2013 

Council Notes and Suggested Motions 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Financial Update:  Manager Brown will update the Council on the Town’s financial 

picture to date for the current fiscal year.  Copies of financial reports will be posted 
online, but are not included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
(b) Council Committee Updates:   Councilors with information on the Committees they are 

involved with will share information with the Council and public. 
 

Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 
 
(c) Approval of Letter of Endorsement for 2013 Saltonstall Kennedy Grant from the National 

Oceanic and Atmosphere Administrative (NOAA) relative to green crab research (Action 
Required)(Chair Wilson): This item is for the Council to provide a letter of endorsement 
for this grant that Darcie Couture (Resource Access International) is applying for.  The 
project goals will be to attempt to halt invasive green crab destruction in the region and 
the restoration of critical habitat and healthy populations of native species. This will be a 
regionally supported project and requires no town financial support.  Ms. Couture and 
Dan Devereaux will be at the meeting to answer your questions.  A copy of a draft letter 
is included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to support a letter of endorsement for the 2013 Saltonstall Kennedy Grant from 
the National Oceanic and Atmosphere Administrative (NOAA) to research the green crab 
destruction solutions. 

 
(d) Selection of MMA Voting Delegation for Annual meeting (Action required):  This item 

allows the Council to designate a delegate and an alternate to represent Brunswick at the 
MMA Annual Business Meeting being held on Wednesday, October 2, 2013 at 1:30 p.m. 
at the Augusta Civic Center.  The MMA Bylaws entitle each member community to one 
voting representative. Councilor Pols will be attending the conference and could serve as 
our representative.  Copies of information on this item are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to nominate Benet Pols as the voting delegate and Gary Brown as the alternate to 
be Brunswick’s voting delegation for MMA Annual meeting.   

 



4 
 

(e) Update on quiet zones for Stanwood and Union Streets:  Manager Brown will update the 
Council on the quiet zones.  A copy of his memo is included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
(f) Permission to apply for MMA Safety Enhancement Grant for a Supplied Air Respirator 

(Action Required)  This item allows the Town to apply for a grant to fund a Supplied Air 
Respirator for the Fire Department.  The grant request amount is $2,400, and the town’s 
share of $800 will be provided from the Confined Space Account.  A copy of a memo 
from Deputy Chief Koslosky is included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to allow the Town to apply for a MMA Safety Enhancement Grant to assist with 
costs for a Supplied Air Respirator. 

 
(g) Granting the Police Chief the authority to approve Off Premise Catering Alcohol permits 

(Action Required)  This item is to add the Police Department as a Council designee with 
the authority to approve off premise catering permit applications so that establishments 
with a liquor license can serve at a location other than their own premises.  The current 
procedure is that the applications are received at the Town Clerk’s office and are sent to 
the Police Department for approval; then sent back to the Town Clerk’s office to be 
signed, at which time the applicant returns to pick up their approved application to send 
to the State.  By adding the Police Department as an additional Council designee, the 
applicant can go directly to the Police Department, where they can obtain the approval 
and receive their signed application without going to two locations.  The vast majority of 
these applications are for Bowdoin College events at locations other than the designated 
establishments on campus that serve liquor.  There is no charge to the applicant for these 
approvals. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to grant permission to the Police Chief or his designee, in addition to the Town 
Clerk’s Office, to approve Off Premise Catering Alcohol permits. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
102. This item is the public hearing on the renewal of an Automobile Graveyard license, and 

the Junkyard license for Brunswick Auto Recycling, LLC on 117 Bath Road.  The facility 
has passed inspection.  Copies of the public hearing notice, application, and inspection 
report are included in your packet. 
 
Suggested motion: 
Motion to approve applications for an Automobile Graveyard and Junkyard License for 
Brunswick Auto Recycling, LLC., located at 117 Bath Road. 

  



5 
 

 
103. This item is to take public comments on amendments to Chapter 15 “Traffic and 

Vehicles” regarding changing all day parking to two-hour parking on sections of upper 
Park Row.  Bowdoin College had included two-hour parking spots when they requested 
the direction of Park Row to be changed earlier this year, but staff missed the request at 
that time.  The purpose of this change is to provide turnover of the parking and to 
discourage all day parking by Bowdoin staff and students.  This would designate seven 
parking spots for two-hour parking directly in front of the Museum of Art.  The Police 
Chief has temporarily put this restriction in place under Section 15-2 of the Municipal 
Code.  Copies of a memo from Manager Brown, a map, draft language, and the Police 
Chief's memo are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to adopt amendments to Chapter 15 “Traffic and Vehicles” regarding changing 
all day parking to two-hour parking on sections of upper Park Row. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
104. This item is to set a public hearing to add properties the Recreation Department has 

received from the U.S. Department of the Interior in 2013 via the constructive 
possessions process, as well as the McKeen Street Landing parcels donated by the 
Affordable MidCoast Housing, to the Parks Ordinance section 14-124.  As a result, the 
various regulations for appropriate use of the Town’s parks will apply to these parcels.  
Section 14-135 of the ordinance is especially important since it would prohibit hunting on 
these designated parks, which is consistent with the Navy’s position.  Copies of a memo 
from Tom Farrell, maps of the properties, and a draft ordinance are included in your 
packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to set a public hearing for October 7, 2013, to amend Chapter 14 “Streets, 
Sidewalks, and other Public Places” section 14-124 “Description of parks and facilities.” 
to add the Kate Furbish Preserve, other public benefit conveyance properties, and 
McKeen Street Landing Park. 

 
105. This item is for the Council to consider accepting Shobe Avenue, Krampf Circle and 

Windorf Circle as Town Roads.  The streets were formerly part of the navy housing and 
are currently owned by Affordable Midcoast Housing, which has made the necessary 
upgrades to the roads as required under the Town Road Acceptance ordinance.  Copies of 
a memo from Manager Brown, a memo from John Foster, a map of the area, and draft 
deeds are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to accept Shobe Avenue, Krampf Circle and Windorf Circle as Town Roads. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 



6 
 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of September 3, 2013:  A copy of the minutes is included in 
your packet. 

(b) Approval of Utility Permits for Maine Natural Gas for sections of Juniper Road, 
Laurel Road, Beech Drive, and Blueberry Lane: This item is to approve the following 
Utility Permits: 

 
In application ULP 2013-15, Juniper Road   Maine Natural Gas seeks authorization to 
install a 2” gas main from the proposed gas main to be located on east side of 
Hemlock Road at the north side of Juniper Road. The new gas main will run from the 
proposed gas main along the north side of Juniper Road to Blueberry Lane. In most 
cases the gas main will be installed outside the paved street. Approximately 1700 feet 
of 2” gas main. 
 
In application ULP 2013-16, Laurel Road     Maine Natural Gas seeks authorization 
to install a 2” gas main from the proposed gas main to be located on the east side of 
Hemlock Road. The new gas main will run from the proposed gas main along the 
west side Laurel Road to and across Sparwell Ln. In most cases the gas main will be 
installed outside the paved street. Approximately 1500 feet of 2” gas main. 
 
In application ULP 2013-17, Beech Drive   Maine Natural Gas seeks authorization to 
install a 2” gas main from the proposed gas main to located on the south side of 
Blueberry Ln just west of Beech Dr. The new gas main will run from the proposed 
gas main across Blueberry Ln to west side of Beech Dr then along the west side of 
Beech Dr to the center of the cul-de-sac at the end of Beech Dr. In most cases the gas 
main will be installed outside the paved street. Approximately 335 feet of 2” gas 
main. 
 
In application ULP 2013-18, Blueberry Lane   Maine Natural Gas seeks authorization 
to install a 2” gas main from the proposed gas main to be located on the west side of 
Laurel Road. The new gas main will run from the proposed gas main across Laurel 
Road to the south side of Blueberry Ln then run easterly along the south side of 
Blueberry Ln to a point east of the cul-de-sac at the end of Blueberry Ln. In most 
cases the gas main will be installed outside the paved street. Approximately 1450 feet 
of 2” gas main. 

 
(c) Approval of Quitclaim Deeds for properties depicted as Map 039 Lot 006 Sub 000 

Typ 000; Map 038, Lot 011 Sub 000 Typ 000; and Map 038 Lot 009 Sub 000 Typ 
000.  This item will deed properties back to their owners as they have paid owed 
taxes.  Copies of the Quitclaim Deed are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - A 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
IN COUNCIL PACKETS 
BUT ON LINE 
 
 



 
 
 

09/03/2013 08:53    |Town of Brunswick |PG     1
jhenze              |AUGUST 2013 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 02
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10 Taxes                              
_________________________________________

 
111190 41101  Property Taxes  -35,620,132 -35,620,132        -563.99            .00                -35,619,568.01     .0% 
111190 41103  Deferred Property Tax      200,000     200,000            .00            .00                    200,000.00     .0% 
111190 41104  Tax Abatements       75,000      75,000            .00            .00                     75,000.00     .0% 
111190 41105  Interest on Taxes      -75,000     -75,000     -17,050.15     -10,421.42                    -57,949.85   22.7% 
111190 41106  Tax Lien Costs Revenu      -14,000     -14,000     -12,009.26     -11,491.43                     -1,990.74   85.8% 
111190 41107  Tax Lien Interest Rev            0           0     -12,899.15     -12,899.15                     12,899.15  100.0% 
111190 41109  Payment in Lieu of Ta     -235,000    -235,000     -21,851.31      -7,283.77                   -213,148.69    9.3% 
111190 41199  Miscellaneous tax adj       -3,320      -3,320            .00            .00                     -3,320.00     .0% 
111191 41110  Excise Tax - Auto   -2,700,000  -2,700,000    -549,863.24    -276,662.21                 -2,150,136.76   20.4% 
111191 41111  Excise Tax Boat/ATV/S      -24,000     -24,000      -3,013.30        -676.70                    -20,986.70   12.6% 

 
TOTAL Taxes                       -38,396,452 -38,396,452    -617,250.40    -319,434.68                -37,779,201.60    1.6%

 
TOTAL REVENUES  -38,396,452 -38,396,452    -617,250.40    -319,434.68                -37,779,201.60

 
20 Licenses & Fees                    
_________________________________________

 
121111 42207  Passport Fees       -8,000      -8,000      -1,575.00        -925.00                     -6,425.00   19.7% 
121111 42208  Postage Fees            0           0         -19.95            .00                         19.95  100.0% 
121111 42209  Passport Picture Reve       -1,500      -1,500        -600.00        -324.00                       -900.00   40.0% 
121411 42100  Building Permits     -110,000    -110,000     -21,495.02      -8,508.47                    -88,504.98   19.5% 
121411 42101  Electrical Permits      -31,000     -31,000      -6,600.72      -2,604.20                    -24,399.28   21.3% 
121411 42102  Plumbing Permits      -13,500     -13,500      -4,076.25      -1,765.00                     -9,423.75   30.2% 
121611 42200  Hunting & Fishing Lic       -1,350      -1,350        -177.75         -69.25                     -1,172.25   13.2% 
121611 42201  Dog License Fee       -2,302      -2,302         -54.00         -31.00                     -2,248.00    2.3% 
121611 42202  Vital Statistics      -42,000     -42,000     -11,191.40      -6,317.00                    -30,808.60   26.6% 
121611 42203  General Licenses      -24,500     -24,500      -1,510.00      -1,310.00                    -22,990.00    6.2% 
121611 42204  Victulars/Innkeepers      -21,650     -21,650        -725.00        -325.00                    -20,925.00    3.3% 
121611 42205  Shellfish Licenses      -20,700     -20,700        -200.00         -50.00                    -20,500.00    1.0% 
121611 42206  Neutered/Spayed Dog L       -4,210      -4,210         -86.00         -48.00                     -4,124.00    2.0% 
121611 42208  Postage Fees            0           0         -59.85         -59.85                         59.85  100.0% 
121911 42300  Planning Board Appl F      -20,000     -20,000      -2,355.00        -295.00                    -17,645.00   11.8% 
122121 42400  Fire Permits         -700        -700         -70.00         -50.00                       -630.00   10.0% 
122221 42500  Conc Weapons Permits         -600        -600        -150.00         -95.00                       -450.00   25.0% 
123131 42600  Public Works Opening         -500        -500          -8.00          -8.00                       -492.00    1.6% 

 
TOTAL Licenses & Fees                -302,512    -302,512     -50,953.94     -22,784.77                   -251,558.06   16.8%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -302,512    -302,512     -50,953.94     -22,784.77                   -251,558.06

 
30 Intergovernmental                  
_________________________________________

 
131122 43505  FD EMPG grant      -15,000     -15,000            .00            .00                    -15,000.00     .0% 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t2BDuVe6lk4BiYQqaI7NSMIezZOfHIyqpsnhkHZ/ptvz%2Ba5v7udMkPPfZ6HcKa%2Bt&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CChYEQHnBzbBQHGK8wKe05wb5dYt18MnkUTBIlABVA6bpJhal0aguLpK%2BEJdL4bT&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fNYptI153FcCvGzdp5QY9prTqcSrXVnjBAM4NYkyXjhsrAiPAlsWg4LikkV6Kz4H&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZTJ7gzf/5NXvaT6V740CMf2EohHG82fJ462VrzzB0y76GdUYgjAg68mmFj9RxMYp&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4vthBYvTuY2wC7YwELei5r%2BD63FaVgacgU7ywvcy4dfuUCk2CsaF0tPyiLNEw6Qf&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kS03S9eu2KJnhU8bzBGpYUznmy/f/SDX88oSv44q0ZKqoRkLx99OU3W88gf8NXYe&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9gsKzC4RgB5Ps8qTjCw5LtZfBlaY/E%2BcwEoqgMXyDVP2egCbJKDTC2CJ67syVuUs&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LrRc7dbnIv0wEosgi0HL4gIBHhFDRTvfCDrmu160FG1fhxz5QGZkaiARlLpXhNI4&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ovBTFY6FWnBEZsBVsPZednk%2B6UhQ6YxCAIlVfbIJncV7TT04uxflmMLEhNXm7Ift&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3wFAIBoqLysxmvOYhRjki5YOU4k6s1A91gaN9N46iWQDkwqbAM%2BHmLIp4QQOP3AN&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FQKc4Z3X8kaBdg8rj8Y5U%2BoYo8xkfOA3oV3lo246%2B0DuZ6pLg3XjJZoDHCJRtTQA&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ey8a67oNKKBWJJw6sGboPq/muRDeTL95/DKlohlzX5w1BITGImE1DNOrVHW93kf%2B&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cn/F%2BwYXeSwHEMqtJajEx2hL22r6o8gIGnflBqtf/DCwQqD%2BoU3puVZCxna9QF6S&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ItsURqSVJ0Jx45go5X6fXwIVRUAdX99JdldD/9YdH8hdSVuV7K8Ma4e7dUp/LyIk&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e0QaROVAeiR0AweadlNZxTH6W0ALNnJ22bzVffAbPm3nooNFFedXAcRsVGNu6N11&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dAy445MdluwGmt9sk3lN%2BG6QM6qvVu%2Bkeqdp1zZd0eXYvnit/uDssu93ib5Kt0x5&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xAIeOhuAahIt3DdkLnT%2BTZNsE0Wpw/c/solQDvAuQErUzh4T7Re6Hon8eV9NIphi&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SEfv6E8By%2BHrrsb5HGqPbzCiUVm65qt80icKr0nfoB5Ll89RF3J6FKp0SbBUD6MX&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xuwn20CUmmcHA98cfvjs2uS5RQFq8juzR/7f9xZ2BzmXIGRyfc1WD0gjxZsxopb9&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sISrzuxHvaEcIrAXZ0hWWrszRNfV4lxV8msqahYQpcaeZ9xEzqFpZ3EFEEG7Uhb8&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bs7uoNyn8LV9Ah3IAmvMtReOZ4DMOc8/ygI7uDie/Dw25xCIIllhfi8meNYfcbyN&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ir2jmxxGB/a6JAnT%2BVGHoVUMX0MqVFjzEyOlBlyI7ZqI8e2wwsOLFGS/mdCQnN0a&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KCF/0uykfYww445cAVWZyqi%2BDptIgiFoaoHWfKTtJ03BfYJRgcjX4vMpoVJrjNAx&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hK%2BgV2Ngdw9eR4uswORkd7qsA43RFZtJVzZpntvr/xcAflmLf/K4xs%2BnaHsB1oEI&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T2NOvt24JZN8yZzk%2BUjYKJw4Tbi3ZAa/X3itUIIK7BmFS0/5CB9S8j0KIAyNQ9sR&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0w95fTdN2SzKXtltXHfsSl6WV1FleLG3ZreqdbGUqFQlUIRtOBvxWIm1APWUglNA&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gTqOGYfaDyowqZtafW5trl4UFMaqoj09EtLX7%2ByMM2PQIbJz/T4rU1MSQnPVAnzT&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MI80moHYkFSFjmoRLQwCVR/f108lFwDHsCKLTCYffIX23yueyFIjqaTaY%2BAjiA4F&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8GoHjJp2HTzvbSX%2B2MBm2K5K8WokgagDvYYmL1p22MTsm2VFDXsmDS1du0xzbK5W&


 
 
 

09/03/2013 08:53    |Town of Brunswick |PG     2
jhenze              |AUGUST 2013 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 02
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
131122 43506  FD SAFER grant      -20,000     -20,000            .00            .00                    -20,000.00     .0% 
131132 43103  Highway Grant Fund     -208,000    -208,000            .00            .00                   -208,000.00     .0% 
131142 43104  State General Assista      -27,000     -27,000        -902.43        -902.43                    -26,097.57    3.3% 
131190 43102  State Tax Exemption R      -26,000     -26,000            .00            .00                    -26,000.00     .0% 
131192 43101  State Revenue Sharing   -1,059,000  -1,059,000    -210,405.46     -72,893.61                   -848,594.54   19.9% 
131192 43106  Snowmobile Receipts       -1,264      -1,264            .00            .00                     -1,264.00     .0% 
134546 43120  State Education Subsi  -10,840,108 -10,840,108  -1,463,465.54    -731,732.77                 -9,376,642.46   13.5% 
134546 43121  State Adult Educ. Sub      -31,000     -31,000            .00            .00                    -31,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Intergovernmental           -12,227,372 -12,227,372  -1,674,773.43    -805,528.81                -10,552,598.57   13.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES  -12,227,372 -12,227,372  -1,674,773.43    -805,528.81                -10,552,598.57

 
40 Charges for services               
_________________________________________

 
141111 44110  Agent Fee Auto Reg      -50,000     -50,000     -10,290.00      -5,101.00                    -39,710.00   20.6% 
141111 44111  Agent Fee Boat/ATV/Sn       -1,500      -1,500        -282.00         -81.00                     -1,218.00   18.8% 
141611 44131  Advertising Fees            0           0        -506.97        -265.67                        506.97  100.0% 
142121 44155  Ambulance Service Fee     -875,000    -875,000    -147,163.60     -69,067.51                   -727,836.40   16.8% 
142121 44166  Special Detail - Fire       -1,000      -1,000        -416.24        -416.24                       -583.76   41.6% 
142221 44161  Witness Fees       -3,000      -3,000        -350.00        -350.00                     -2,650.00   11.7% 
142221 44162  Police Reports       -3,600      -3,600        -266.00        -109.00                     -3,334.00    7.4% 
142221 44163  School Resource Offic      -80,000     -80,000            .00            .00                    -80,000.00     .0% 
142221 44165  Special Detail - Poli       -1,000      -1,000      -5,984.00      -3,840.00                      4,984.00  598.4% 
142221 44167  Dispatch Services fee     -139,268    -139,268     -31,087.24     -10,831.79                   -108,180.76   22.3% 
143431 44175  Recycling Revenue      -25,000     -25,000      -3,399.10        -792.30                    -21,600.90   13.6% 
144545 44100  School Tuition, etc     -166,411    -166,411            .00            .00                   -166,411.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Charges for services         -1,345,779  -1,345,779    -199,745.15     -90,854.51                 -1,146,033.85   14.8%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -1,345,779  -1,345,779    -199,745.15     -90,854.51                 -1,146,033.85

 
50 Fines & Penalties                  
_________________________________________

 
151621 45103  Unlicensed Dog Fines       -5,000      -5,000         -25.00         -25.00                     -4,975.00     .5% 
152121 45104  False Alarm Fire       -2,000      -2,000            .00            .00                     -2,000.00     .0% 
152121 45107  Fire Code Violation F            0           0        -100.00        -100.00                        100.00  100.0% 
152221 45100  Ordinance Fines         -600        -600         -30.00         -30.00                       -570.00    5.0% 
152221 45101  Parking Tickets      -20,000     -20,000      -3,380.00      -1,025.00                    -16,620.00   16.9% 
152221 45102  Leash Law Fines         -600        -600            .00            .00                       -600.00     .0% 
152221 45105  False Alarm Police         -300        -300            .00            .00                       -300.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Fines & Penalties               -28,500     -28,500      -3,535.00      -1,180.00                    -24,965.00   12.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      -28,500     -28,500      -3,535.00      -1,180.00                    -24,965.00

 
 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vuxZsw8MAI7Hc4r55LXDDJvhm0XZGWZwlpDCjmoCLcv4JakhBJq60iSmzcqJPdiU&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zPk38TAObM27rnKDM4ufXki1W1aJ9a4J6FcwfTHj0WE%2BlfF7dKxlRAor7vYwpNzF&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/mLeJsjoMKEC0Qeda9lTun5E54hvKfqTeXrUf6Nmp308AXSOMAk09xOmRqNG6xI3&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=USPVpGRswHXU8T7yxeXMs79pJajYsX43aSbDFDdeKfXV0lWK80JBYzC42xPHatfl&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QN8jKmjQW5V6KKE2NkYYfiIfvkn%2Bo21VwcF0CvXDpXgeQGmAHGniUQbP8qM0g35l&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fLs0baix0KsldGGVd0wlA%2B9ZOveh4pQJXhSSu%2BvLpKznOnMlCZAzXCPjpDPIvLOi&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=d1lVAxfD%2Bfogj7bG//KayoqMKUkAW2EyV5bbJl9pompcsROw5igT0u2l61nGtRDp&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0BpINLIQkjDKYg1CKr9Cyvxewqg1p%2BB0Ouf1aDIa5cRe9LUfkgj8hiwWIDCdaS1i&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q7ocjDCDPX7N/qevH%2BKPJ93ZgF74R2PlwFAW0iegnM5LmQRLzk5AdUCLsoRaPDsf&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z%2BH94bZ8noDvFnJYu1iVN/%2BIxXBvjYItTpciwvrNajGUvumEWjQvXb9vmnaBKJKH&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=di/aC4KtidYOiUi1/%2BHqMSM%2Bo8SLfJ10Pnxy6KzKr5mDTj8p2pT4hbZm6hnuGbGf&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3hs1VFlcal8KaL/v1rPEPOiF6NzQJEicJJLZ3z8osI90iwApUr2BUcvLct2%2B0Pzy&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hgOFJFQG3GpOp5B4zTifacrFUNEgmqBvrtQ5yEjDVnWzvNMIHzsaNRuxX/kmPSzH&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qas27puBcYNvbI2gRN0s9PnTnSgroFUd/Bx/TdZiKngKnfyoZNioPVf828VGr1pY&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LfKRbhalaMWJK7njvGlkUvSqFVdDatCGeACdxywXET5bqpJCMGpB2VomAAQ1Fp%2Bn&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=F9%2B/ER0pLJy6vXRjGLg03kEQIB8C6m7OZGJ3TOe40L/nm6/ai/LOOPdBg2R7U2v5&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vyU11dAke4wOlOMmcwhkaKnXRKk7NcdoYLPOLalXf0wIhgmQYjMman1jWYiVVbnR&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oDsqM5pJCwmq%2ByyoSzr8I9Kswx%2B3E71K08lIwy%2BjaSpjsD%2BWaUNyGKzknqA8Qmhs&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nDkZAfWb1HP2ucNbtibpqmTZywhuqH2MTe79gbhvMxxigM8PXI5Ho6yllsGKPP/0&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VzQIiyitVyqx8oXANRTFoEu5i/lW%2BYSNxqjx8mAL3aegSEv/ogtmxtW942ejuQ7N&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bBxmjgD20QRQCln%2BURffMOMzl74IGu0AM1LUgVVx8FWZR/q8FJDTl1RfX/yyOV7Q&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aN/ZtUfmCjNG7/JLH4zagrRyySTzlYqgqSeSjEBrEGAt1x0uN2qnQS%2BQuMVL7iAV&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=627KtjvLPY58Y94BTex1DLd5ODD9lt5rRI4nUHyCGeF70mHAWSq6U4TC0Kj9xAuE&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4tQkwsfzRWq3rS7En5c91vXoBRSozHCVrPe0I460Znml%2BQZ00G3QNGADR8bJsMi9&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jACdRa876Ww3P6bZx1SxXYs%2BJ/zgun0XObNIIB6lQgR4ZoIKXsjDgS4AHLtd2Yq9&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yXFcZpnSHvATQOHEhu/1TQzNJ66N%2BQYhvaxQ8R3ZaAILo2BQevpDlhg%2BjilQHMKP&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xMTl0P9BxJr%2Bo4yaLwBIdesKQQfE1ZxFgYzbWpNKujPurusKVMJcZtS6q/20ecXw&


 
 
 

09/03/2013 08:53    |Town of Brunswick |PG     3
jhenze              |AUGUST 2013 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 02
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

60 Interest earned                    
_________________________________________

 
161193 46100  Interest Earned      -50,000     -50,000      -1,608.99      -1,284.25                    -48,391.01    3.2% 

 
TOTAL Interest earned                 -50,000     -50,000      -1,608.99      -1,284.25                    -48,391.01    3.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      -50,000     -50,000      -1,608.99      -1,284.25                    -48,391.01

 
70 Donations                          
_________________________________________

 
171952 47000  BDC Contrib to Econ D      -75,000     -75,000            .00            .00                    -75,000.00     .0% 
171952 47001  MRRA - Eco Dev positi      -25,000     -25,000      -2,083.33      -2,083.33                    -22,916.67    8.3% 
171952 47002  MRRA - MCOG DUES      -15,000     -15,000            .00            .00                    -15,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Donations                      -115,000    -115,000      -2,083.33      -2,083.33                   -112,916.67    1.8%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -115,000    -115,000      -2,083.33      -2,083.33                   -112,916.67

 
90 Other                              
_________________________________________

 
191011 49000  Administration Miscel            0           0        -250.00        -250.00                        250.00  100.0% 
191111 49000  Finance Miscellaneous       -1,000      -1,000        -146.21         -70.00                       -853.79   14.6% 
191111 49105  Postage & Handling            0           0        -626.00        -310.00                        626.00  100.0% 
191111 49210  Insurance Proceeds            0           0      -1,775.19      -1,775.19                      1,775.19  100.0% 
191192 49100  Cable Television     -210,000    -210,000            .00            .00                   -210,000.00     .0% 
191194 49150  Gen Govt Asset Sales     -290,066    -290,066            .00            .00                   -290,066.00     .0% 
191411 49000  Codes Miscellaneous            0           0          -6.25          -6.25                          6.25  100.0% 
191611 49000  Town Clerk Miscellane       -1,200      -1,200        -254.25         -75.25                       -945.75   21.2% 
191911 49000  Planning Miscellaneou         -150        -150         -64.80            .00                        -85.20   43.2% 
192121 49000  Fire Miscellaneous            0           0        -236.88          -5.00                        236.88  100.0% 
192221 49000  Police Miscellaneous      -10,000     -10,000        -186.96        -107.46                     -9,813.04    1.9% 
192294 49153  Police Vehicle Sales      -13,500     -13,500            .00            .00                    -13,500.00     .0% 
193131 49000  Public Works Miscella            0           0          -4.74            .00                          4.74  100.0% 
194545 49000  School Miscellaneous     -120,000    -120,000      -1,551.48      -1,463.09                   -118,448.52    1.3% 
199980 48100  General Fund Transfer     -675,000    -675,000            .00            .00                   -675,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Other                        -1,320,916  -1,320,916      -5,102.76      -4,062.24                 -1,315,813.24     .4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -1,320,916  -1,320,916      -5,102.76      -4,062.24                 -1,315,813.24

 
GRAND TOTAL  -53,786,531 -53,786,531  -2,555,053.00  -1,247,212.59                -51,231,478.00    4.8%

 
                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Julie Henze **                                           

 
 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qRRGh2vUqZqYjMzFZOqD0VXA11X6F3WfL6WauIzSfZtd/B8WK/ZfOeHVMLsDpc7s&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DQpSN%2BZGKOHbuDjmwLTROAtSG54eAdnvCBpirCj28%2B1q40yrJgyCgHn5FLXnVlqt&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XkEfJ6mG8l%2BVYFPWR0q3qwbjfRNpw6POWTTlg3Vmv39vZM1bh2GZS6rNqP8KhQzd&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BUKOReeUQDVGzdAXgXuX46FZLcwN56XlerlCrWPHJouzjMC2ySwmhgJCaoyuDRsB&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Xe7KtYddBjXYyvw6P0R3n7xvno7rWi6bfTF2q0adQ5ruwLIwkfp54msdyZoOiIE&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=blZkFbDIYgChMjcI40AE7JE%2BgFqyAcqC29dcKTOIRv28RrIeX7Jw7wU60A5YNnnw&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Bvq0x5uPco%2BI9TX8N6ESaTQL2Wit94wcPETb9vgQ%2ByIrrdOJm6btZH14DJyGb/Q&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/g%2B9ZaGBwOkdvC5A2JBriBJFxecbQCscDEEsXGynBuzvKFsP7Fu0KV2g6VNBz7lm&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qYAnu0mIG9%2BjIZ8vZNkM9aeYGcxqabfiZ98vxykArZ6nYo9eE2fLkuuCX5L3Vv4o&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vRz%2B6xLa3bkigFdP3Tqkq/WRuhbvJiGsoMfY9CzTKGPHtSNXb0oOUDe/FIaDgraR&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=h%2BltXjGH9d3xDgmhtRoEpjC8e9zcBx34e1PophvKo6%2BnuHt%2BhdEgFzPaYOhxv%2BFL&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OdpbquG6tss4rUQ837R473mtT2e98XUjtOoe%2BI5/H5zb5y96fHxnMWdsNWT6Uifr&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ppb12IjzCXfHst2oGKwilK%2B1i59XDGdiNPBYZ804bb/LDJ62615kxIQlJLKbQ88u&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GTqAwnHLhtqc/SKiwAqz/Kmn2YiDsjCVdOYNgIm/cjG%2BtCfp6HNF0gTS5LC1GTaq&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T7MP2qkAyna5jleDA4Zk9Dj/A2rPPwHnEV8UAeijL/milx2NdAu11NuCWiiTJpWT&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qgMeoM1Aw3HEQYrewPtmLcRx/C8SPYxWfLq4qDz/BBpYu/Vf87VVLPaJPGVdJ18P&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v3GzHXV8aul08QmQ1OZ48uY1yv2vKqZOswmYwWY2XrUCI7Z6CDscesAoluWF8FNU&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fTEa64aj2ZPQ0DISoMKvTKlU9xHeVVYGBCFT0UcjmEH7MpOh0IQrWw1fr2LcuDUU&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hwuwL5pExv5Kpbo5%2BJguqCP8epwG2t5pinanREAK8%2BMaA6IINrNBV4sF0E3exZQ9&


 
 
 

08/31/2013 07:13    |Town of Brunswick |PG     1
jhenze              |AUGUST 2013 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 02
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

00 Fill                               
_________________________________________

 
19000 General Fund Transfers Out    1,435,975   1,435,975            .00            .00            .00   1,435,975.00     .0%

 
TOTAL Fill                          1,435,975   1,435,975            .00            .00            .00   1,435,975.00     .0%

 
 

10 General Government                 
_________________________________________

 
11000 Administration      487,927     487,927      56,903.70      33,012.69            .00     431,023.30   11.7%
11100 Finance Department      680,948     680,948      98,641.15      53,811.38            .00     582,306.85   14.5%
11150 Technology Services Dept      328,531     328,531      80,115.98      10,419.15      23,819.42     224,595.60   31.6%
11200 Municipal Officers      126,615     126,615       5,486.70       3,079.24            .00     121,128.30    4.3%
11220 Municipal Building      166,850     166,850      25,989.80      18,418.78       1,448.00     139,412.20   16.4%
11230 Risk Management      414,750     414,750     113,483.08       1,424.08            .00     301,266.92   27.4%
11240 Employee benefits            0           0     -30,826.12     -15,905.47            .00      30,826.12  100.0%
11250 Cable TV       37,360      37,360       4,764.32       2,931.21            .00      32,595.68   12.8%
11300 Assessing      297,218     297,218      43,790.69      30,907.61        -543.72     253,971.03   14.6%
11600 Town Clerk & Elections      356,478     356,478      43,107.68      24,661.07         400.00     312,970.32   12.2%
11900 Planning Department      541,059     541,059      61,865.48      35,425.58       3,900.00     475,293.52   12.2%
11950 Economic Development Dept      104,564     104,564      13,752.09       8,081.26            .00      90,811.91   13.2%

 
TOTAL General Government            3,542,300   3,542,300     517,074.55     206,266.58      29,023.70   2,996,201.75   15.4%

 
 

20 Public Safety                      
_________________________________________

 
12100 Fire Department    2,985,969   2,985,969     408,715.05     246,514.31      24,604.19   2,552,649.76   14.5%
12150 Central Fire Station       41,054      41,054         949.75         848.75         369.00      39,735.25    3.2%
12160 Emerson Fire Station       50,350      50,350         549.19         448.19       1,299.00      48,501.81    3.7%
12200 Police Department    3,684,953   3,684,953     499,318.18     282,843.78       9,395.15   3,176,239.67   13.8%
12210 Police Special Detail            0           0       4,710.56       3,022.10            .00      -4,710.56  100.0%
12220 Emergency Services Dispatch      721,909     721,909      97,005.97      55,371.76            .00     624,903.03   13.4%
12250 Police Station Building       68,730      68,730         524.68         524.68            .00      68,205.32     .8%
12310 Streetlights      205,000     205,000      27,884.05      14,321.26            .00     177,115.95   13.6%
12320 Traffic Signals       31,600      31,600       2,628.94       2,136.29            .00      28,971.06    8.3%
12330 Hydrants      429,178     429,178       4,200.95            .00            .00     424,977.05    1.0%
12340 Civil Emergency Preparedness        2,000       2,000            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL Public Safety                 8,220,743   8,220,743   1,046,487.32     606,031.12      35,667.34   7,138,588.34   13.2%

 
 

30 Public Works                       
_________________________________________

 



 
 
 

08/31/2013 07:13    |Town of Brunswick |PG     2
jhenze              |AUGUST 2013 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 02
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       Public Works                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13100 Public Works Administration      414,090     414,090      55,336.16      31,488.36            .00     358,753.84   13.4%
13110 PW General Maintenance    1,629,304   1,629,304     137,731.10      83,023.24      14,623.68   1,476,949.22    9.4%
13120 PW Winter Maintenance            0           0         -35.23            .00            .00          35.23  100.0%
13130 Refuse Collection      573,143     573,143      53,326.93      46,389.33     319,131.07     200,685.00   65.0%
13140 Recycling      289,743     289,743      23,293.59      23,253.59     273,789.41      -7,340.00  102.5%
13150 PW Central Garage      781,964     781,964      75,911.88      56,063.07      21,870.45     684,181.67   12.5%

 
TOTAL Public Works                  3,688,244   3,688,244     345,564.43     240,217.59     629,414.61   2,713,264.96   26.4%

 
 

40 Human Services                     
_________________________________________

 
14100 General Assistance      170,106     170,106      22,065.97      13,027.94         245.00     147,795.03   13.1%
14120 Health & Social Services        2,744       2,744            .00            .00            .00       2,744.00     .0%

 
TOTAL Human Services                  172,850     172,850      22,065.97      13,027.94         245.00     150,539.03   12.9%

 
 

45 Education                          
_________________________________________

 
14500 School Department   35,570,775  35,570,775   1,905,559.21   1,100,959.29            .00  33,665,215.79    5.4%

 
TOTAL Education                    35,570,775  35,570,775   1,905,559.21   1,100,959.29            .00  33,665,215.79    5.4%

 
 

50 Recreation and Culture             
_________________________________________

 
15000 Recreation Administration      435,014     435,014      59,508.48      32,261.88            .00     375,505.52   13.7%
15050 Rec Buildings and Grounds      657,996     657,996      76,810.44      47,157.69      10,359.69     570,825.87   13.2%
15150 Rec Federal St Building       15,840      15,840       1,453.44         339.44            .00      14,386.56    9.2%
15250 Rec Building 211      122,151     122,151         816.89         426.24            .00     121,334.11     .7%
15300 Teen Center       10,000      10,000      10,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
15310 People Plus      105,000     105,000     100,000.00            .00            .00       5,000.00   95.2%
15400 Curtis Memorial Library    1,215,000   1,215,000     303,649.97     203,233.34      -3,900.00     915,250.03   24.7%

 
TOTAL Recreation and Culture        2,561,001   2,561,001     552,239.22     283,418.59       6,459.69   2,002,302.09   21.8%

 
 

60 Intergovernmental                  
_________________________________________

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

08/31/2013 07:13    |Town of Brunswick |PG     3
jhenze              |AUGUST 2013 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 02
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
60       Intergovernmental                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
16000 County tax    1,249,487   1,249,487            .00            .00            .00   1,249,487.00     .0%

 
TOTAL Intergovernmental             1,249,487   1,249,487            .00            .00            .00   1,249,487.00     .0%

 
 

70 Unclassified                       
_________________________________________

 
17000 Promotion and Development      160,258     160,258     120,440.15      30,428.44            .00      39,817.85   75.2%
17010 Additional School Assistance       10,000      10,000            .00            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
17020 Cemetery Care        3,000       3,000         500.00            .00            .00       2,500.00   16.7%
17030 Wage Adjustment Account       68,000      68,000            .00            .00            .00      68,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL Unclassified                    241,258     241,258     120,940.15      30,428.44            .00     120,317.85   50.1%

 
 

80 Debt Service                       
_________________________________________

 
18020 2006 CIP G/O Bonds      260,000     260,000            .00            .00            .00     260,000.00     .0%
18030 2011 GO CIP Bonds      269,450     269,450            .00            .00            .00     269,450.00     .0%
18040 Police Station Bond      394,448     394,448            .00            .00            .00     394,448.00     .0%

 
TOTAL Debt Service                    923,898     923,898            .00            .00            .00     923,898.00     .0%

 
 

GRAND TOTAL   57,606,531  57,606,531   4,509,930.85   2,480,349.55     700,810.34  52,395,789.81    9.0%
 

                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Julie Henze **                                           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - B 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - C 
BACK UP MATERIALS 



   Town of Brunswick, Maine 
     INCORPORATED 1739 
 

   OFFICE OF: 

   Marine Resources & Harbor Management 
 

   28 FEDERAL STREET BRUNSWICK, MAINE 04011-1581 
   TELEPHONE (207) 725-6631 FAX (207) 725-6663 

   Email~ ddevereaux@brunswickpd.org 

Daniel R. Devereaux 
Marine Resource Officer~ 

Harbormaster 

 
J. Paul Plummer 

Marine Resource Officer~ 
Deputy Harbormaster 

                      September 12, 2013 

 

Resource Access International 

Darcie Couture, Principal Owner  

Brunswick, Maine 04011 

 

 

Dear Darcie Couture, 

We are writing in support of your application for the 2013 Saltonstall Kennedy Grant (2013 S-K grant).  This grant will 
address the needs of the local shellfishing communities by optimizing economic benefits within the context of rebuilding and 
maintaining a local sustainable fishery. 

In the most recent two years our Marine Resources Division has documented massive declines in soft shell clam inventories, 
drastic rescinding of the eel grass meadows, and the rapid decaying of high value salt marshes. Upon early investigation this 
spring and summer we noticed a booming population of the invasive European green crabs in and around Brunswick’s 
coastal waters.  After conducting several miles of surveys we located several green crab burrows in the very high value salt 
marshes that are adjacent to some of the most productive shellfish growing areas in Northern New England.  

During this time we reached out to other municipalities around Northern Casco Bay for information and help defending our 
fragile intertidal eco systems and prolific shellfish growing areas.  We began working with you closely in the late spring and 
are thoroughly convinced that you have found important and vital keys in your Freeport restoration project. Early evidence 
suggests that many of these methods could be deployed by other municipalities to help restore both their intertidal shellfish 
resources; eel grass meadows, and fragile salt marshes.  

Receiving this grant will help deploy mitigation methods that could help keep those fisherman that are displaced by the loss 
of shellfish productivity, engaged in the local fishing industry. Based on Canadian research many of these restoration efforts 
deployed on a larger scale can stabilize the green crab damage and help toward restoring shellfish stocks. The Town of 
Brunswick shellfish industry is currently in dire straits do to the infestation of European green crabs, and under the current 
stock assessment and management methods the local community could lose up to 20 commercially licensed fulltime shellfish 
harvesters.   

The Town of Brunswick appreciates your research and development, and looks forward to working on this project.  We 
wish you the best of luck to RAI in the application process. 

Sincerely, 

The Brunswick Town Council 

   



 
 

MANAGER’S REPORT - D 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK 
TOWN MANAGERS OFFICE 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Brunswick Council    
 
FROM: Gary Brown, Town Manager 
  
DATE:  September 10, 2013  
  
RE: Maine Municipal Association Annual Convention         
 

The Maine Municipal Association Annual Convention is October 2-3. The agenda 
includes an annual business meeting. In order to participate (vote) at the annual 
business meeting, the Council needs to designate someone to have voting credentials. 
 
At-Large Councilor Benet Pols will be attending the Convention and has agreed to 
represent Brunswick at the business meeting. 

 







 
 

MANAGER’S REPORT - E 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK 
TOWN MANAGERS OFFICE 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Brunswick Council    
 
FROM: Gary Brown, Town Manager 
  
DATE:  September 11, 2013  

  
RE: Status of Quiet Zone Designation          
 

The Town of Brunswick submitted the designation of extending the existing quiet zone 
to include Union and Stanwood Streets in December, 2012, with an anticipated 
effective date of January 8, 2013. Subsequent to the submission, we were advised by 
Pan Am railroad that they had disagreed with the calculations and had objected to the 
designation.  
 
We have had on-going discussions with the Federal Railroad Authority (FRA) and are 
hopeful that this will be resolved favorably in the next two weeks. As recent as August 
30, the FRA approved the designation only to rescind it that same day.  
 
Contrary to what has been in the newspapers, as of the date of this memo, Freeport 
also does not have quiet zone designation.  Their latest correspondence suggests that 
they hope to implement the quiet zone designation on Monday, August 16. 

 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT – F 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 





 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - G 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
ITEM 102 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 











 
 

 
ITEM 103 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK 
TOWN MANAGERS OFFICE 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Brunswick Council    
 
FROM: Gary Brown, Town Manager 
  
DATE:  August 19, 2013  
  
RE: 2 hour parking on upper Park Row          
 

Earlier this year the Council approved reversing the direction of traffic on Park Row. 
During the discussion of this, there was also discussion regarding changing several of 
the parking spaces from all day to two hour parking. The purpose of this change is to 
provide turnover of the parking and to discourage all day parking by Bowdoin staff and 
students.  
 
Attached is a copy of the plan that was discussed at the April 22 Council meeting. 
 
The recommendation from Town staff, supported by the College, is to designate 7 
spaces on Upper Park Row as two hour parking. The spaces would be directly in front 
of the Museum of Art. 
 
The Chief has designated this section as recommended so that it will be in effect by the 
time students arrive. The Council is being asked to amend the parking ordinance so 
that this will be in effect permanently. 
 
 

 



O:\Word\Ordinances\Code Supplement 26 starting Sept 2012\Chapter 15 Park Row change two hour parking Sept l 2013.docx 

 

Proposed Ordinance Amendments 
Providing for Two-hour parking on  

sections of Upper Park Row 
Drafted – 08/25/2013 

Public Hearing –  
Adopted – 
Effective –  

 
 Be it ordained by the Town Council of the Town of Brunswick, Maine, that Chapter 15, 
Articles III, the Municipal Code of Ordinances, Town of Brunswick, Maine, is amended by 
adding the underlined language as follows: 

 
Chapter 15 

TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES 
Article IV. 

Stopping, Standing, Parking 
 
Sec. 15-76. Restricted on-street parking areas. 
 
 (a)  A person shall not park a vehicle for more than two (2) consecutive hours in any 
parking space adjacent to a curb between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on any day except 
Friday, Sunday, and a public holiday and between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m. on Friday 
in the following areas: …. 

 
Park Row,Commencing at the driveway/footpath on the south side of the Walker Art 
Museum and continuing north to the driveway/footpath on the north side of the Walker 
Art Museum. 

 
 
 
Adopted by the Brunswick Town Council at their Regular Meeting held on ______ 2013.   
It will become effective thirty days after adoption.  
 
Attest: ________________________  
  Town Clerk 
 







 
 

 
ITEM 104 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 













 
Intentionally left blank 



 
Proposed Ordinance Amendments 

Adding Parcels to the list of Town’s Parks 
Drafted – 09/11/2013 

Public Hearing –  
Adopted – 
Effective –  

 
 Be it ordained by the Town Council of the Town of Brunswick, Maine, that Chapter 14, 
Articles IV, the Municipal Code of Ordinances, Town of Brunswick, Maine, is amended by 
adding the underlined language as follows: 
 

ARTICLE V. 
PARKS AND RECREATION AREAS* 

DIVISION 2. 
REGULATIONS* 

 
Sec. 14-124. Description of parks and facilities.  
 
The parks referred to in this division include the areas within the boundaries of the following 
town properties as described in the records of the tax assessor's office as follows: 
 

Name Assessor's Map and Lot Numbers
Coffin Pond 16 4B
Edwards Field U6 37
Lishness Field 40 7
Hambleton Ave. 
Playground 

U2 64--66

Sawyer Park Marina 46 37C
Water Tower Nature Area 16 4A
Great Island Chain 41 12A, 13, 14, 14A, 14B, 

14C, 14D, 14E
Municipal Tennis Courts U22 29
Nathaniel Davis Park U15 65
Town Commons 24 1
Simpson Point Landing 31  
Maquoit Landing 26  
Mere Point Boat launch MP2 25, 39. 43
Water Street Landing U7 16, 17, 19
Water Street Landing 40 8C
Pinette's Landing U7 19
Baybridge Landing 
Wetland Park 

47 12

250th Anniversary Park U14 152, 152A, 153
Fish Viewing Facility U14 150
Mill Street Portage Facility U15 123
Prince's Point Landing 36 6A
Senior Gardens U7 64
Lamb Park U24 2A
Shulman Field U40 17, 36
Wildwood Field 52 122
River Road Ski Trails 15 7
Coffins Ice Pond 36 48



Barnes Landing 32  
Longfellow Playground U12 33
Androscoggin River 
Bicycle Path 

40 7A, 8B, 8C, 11 and the 
Route 1 right-of-way 

Cox Pinnacle 3 32
Old High School Athletic 
Field and Skate Park 

U22 29

Pejepscot Dam Recreation 
Area 

1 8 1 12, 14

Greater Commons 24 U40 8, 40, 42, 44, 70, 278, 228, 
240

Upper/Lower Mall and 
Spanish War Triangle 

U13 185

    
Public Benefit 
Conveyances from U.S. 
Navy  

40 161, 162, 163, 164, 165 

    
Kate Furbish Preserve  40 167 

   
McKeen Landing Park  U29 242, 243, 244 

 
 
Sec. 14-135. Hunting and firearms.  
 

A person shall not hunt, trap, or disturb wildlife. A person shall not possess or discharge 
a firearm, blank gun, air rifle, spring gun, bow and arrow, sling, or any other type of weapon 
which is potentially dangerous to human beings or to wildlife. The second sentence of this 
section does not apply to blank guns or bows and arrows being used for sporting events 
authorized by the director. This section does not prohibit a licensed hunter in possession of a 
weapon, which is not ready to fire a projectile, from passing through a park to other areas lawful 
for hunting during hunting season.  
 
 
Adopted by the Brunswick Town Council at their Regular Meeting held on ______ 2013.   
It will become effective thirty days after adoption.  
 
Attest: ________________________  
  Town Clerk 
 



 
 

 
ITEM 105 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK 
TOWN MANAGERS OFFICE 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Brunswick Council    
 
FROM: Gary Brown, Town Manager 
  
DATE:  September 11, 2013  
  
RE: Final Street Acceptance, McKeen Street Landing        
  
 

The Council is being asked to accept three streets that are located in the former NASB 
housing on McKeen Street. This area is now named McKeen Street Landing. This is the 
last of four phases of streets to be accepted by the Town of Brunswick. 
 
The streets to be accepted are Shobe Avenue, Krampf Circle and Windorf Circle. A 
map of the full neighborhood, complete with the streets already accepted and the 
proposed streets is included in the Council packet. Also included is a memo from the 
Director of Public Works, John Foster indicating that the streets meet the requirements 

of the Town Ordinance, “Street Acceptance and Standards Ordinance”. 
 
The recommendation from staff is for the Council to accept the streets as proposed. 

 

























 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - A 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



Draft 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Minutes 
September 3, 2013 

7:00 P.M. – Regular Meeting 
Municipal Meeting Room 

Brunswick Station 
16 Station Avenue 

 
Councilors Present: Chair Suzan Wilson, W. David Watson, Benjamin J. Tucker, John M. 

Perreault, Gerald E. Favreau, Margo H. Knight, Sarah E. Brayman, John 
Richardson, Jr. and Benet Pols. 

 
Councilors Absent: None  
 
Town Staff Present: Gary Brown, Town Manager; Fran Smith, Town Clerk/Assistant to the 

Town Manager; and TV video crew 
 
Chair Wilson called the meeting to order, led the Pledge of Allegiance, and asked the Town 
Clerk for Roll Call.  
 
Public Comment:  
 
Scott Wiley, Tarratine Drive, asked questions regarding the Brunswick Development 
Corporation (BDC). 
 
Chair Wilson provided information on the BDC.  
 
Vincent DiCara, 11 Bryan Drive, also spoke on the BDC and financing projects. 
 
Correspondence:   
 
Councilor Brayman and Councilor Perreault spoke on the composition of the BDC, to which 
Chair Wilson and Manager Brown responded. 
 
Councilor Pols spoke about a petition delivered via email regarding traffic on Columbia Avenue 
and the petitioners’ desire for speed bumps. 
 
Councilor Watson spoke on the upcoming 9/11 Remembrance ceremony.  
 
Councilor Brayman spoke about the speed bumps on Longfellow Avenue. 
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  
 
Add item 101 Public Hearing 
 



Brunswick Town Council Minutes 
September 3, 2013 
Page 2 
 

 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Council Committee Updates 
 
Reports were given on the CIP committee and the Master Plan Implementation Committee. 
 
(b) Nomination papers 
 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
(c) Conservation Commission Report 
 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
(A copy of the Committee’s report will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
(d) Permission to apply for a Maine Natural Resource Conservation Program grant 
 
Councilor Pols asked a question that was responded to by Steve Walker of the Mid Coast 
Heritage Trust. 
 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Perreault seconded, to allow the Town to apply for a 
Maine Natural Resource Conservation Program grant to be used at the Kate Furbish 
Preserve.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of a detailed memo from Dan Devereaux and a draft of the Letter of Intent Summary 
Form will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
101. (ADDED) The Town Council will hold a public hearing on applications for a special 

amusement license and Full-Time Spirituous, Vinous & Malt Alcohol License, and 
will take any appropriate action.  (Manager) 

 
 
Boston East Brunswick Holding Inc    Abhijit Das 
D/B/A: Captain Daniel Stone Inn 
10 Water Street 

 
Chair Wilson opened the public hearing; hearing no comments, she closed the public hearing. 
 
Councilor Favreau, Councilor Knight, and Councilor Richardson spoke on this item. 
 
A representative from the restaurant spoke on this item.  



Brunswick Town Council Minutes 
September 3, 2013 
Page 3 
 

 
 

 
Councilor Knight moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to approve applications for a 
special amusement license and Full-Time Spirituous, Vinous & Malt Alcohol License for 
the Captain Daniel Stone Inn, located at 10 Water Street.  The motion carried with nine (9) 
yeas. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
96. The Town Council will consider setting a public hearing for September 16, 2013, on 

amendments to Chapter 15 “Traffic and Vehicles” regarding changing all day 
parking to two hour parking on sections of upper Park Row, and will take any 
appropriate action.  (Manager) 

 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Pols and Councilor Perreault asked questions, to which Manager Brown responded. 
 
Councilor Tucker moved, Councilor Pols seconded, to set a public hearing for September 
16, 2013, on amendments to Chapter 15 “Traffic and Vehicles” regarding changing all day 
parking to two-hour parking on sections of upper Park Row.  The motion carried with nine 
(9) yeas. 
 
97. The Town Council will consider a request from the Brunswick Downtown 

Association for use of the Lower Mall for the Taste of Brunswick Event, to be held 
on September 28, 2013, and will take any appropriate action.  (Councilor Knight) 

 
Councilor Favreau asked a question, to which Chair Wilson responded.  
 
Councilor Knight moved, Councilor Richardson seconded, to approve a request from the 
Brunswick Downtown Association for use of the Lower Mall for the Taste of Brunswick 
Event, to be held on September 28, 2013 and to waive the $500 fee.  The motion carried 
with nine (9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the letter of request will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
98. The Town Council will consider approving the Communications Officers Union 

contract, and will take any appropriate action.  (Manager) 
 
Manager Brown spoke on this item and responded to a question from Councilor Pols. 
 
Councilor Richardson moved, Councilor Tucker seconded, to approve the Communication 
Officers Union contract.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of a memo from Manager Brown will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 



Brunswick Town Council Minutes 
September 3, 2013 
Page 4 
 

 
 

99. The Town Council Chair will appoint Council members to a subcommittee that will 
review TIF requests from MRRA, and will take any appropriate action. (Chair 
Wilson) 

 
Chair Wilson appointed Councilor Tucker, Councilor Perreault, and Councilor Brayman. 
 
100. The Town Council will consider appointments to the Town’s Boards and 

Committees, and will take any appropriate action. (Appointments Committee) 
 
Councilor Watson asked that this item be tabled. 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Tucker seconded, to table this item.  The motion 
carried with nine (9) yeas.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of July 29, 2013 
(b) Approval of the Minutes of August 8, 2013 
(c) Abatement of Uncollectable Real Estate taxes 
(d) Reappointment of Mike Feldman to Voter Registration Appeals Board 
(e) Utility Permit approvals for Maine Natural Gas for sections of Meadowbrook 

Road, Breckan Road, Sparwell Lane, and Hemlock Road 
(f) Utility Permit approvals for Maine Natural Gas for sections of Maine Street, 

Stanwood Street, Douglas Street, and Page Street 
 

 
Councilor Knight, Councilor Brayman, Councilor Richardson, and Councilor Favreau spoke 
about natural gas locations. 

 
Councilor Knight moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to approve the Consent Agenda.  
The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of supporting materials for Items CA C, CA E, and CA F will be attached to the official 
minutes.) 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Tucker seconded, to adjourn the meeting. The motion 
carried with nine (9) yeas. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 7:47 p.m. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  THESE MINUTES ARE ACTION MINUTES.  THE ENTIRE 
MEETING CAN BE VIEWED AT WWW.BRUNSWICKME.ORG.  
 
 
 
 



Brunswick Town Council Minutes 
September 3, 2013 
Page 5 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Frances Smith 
Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager 
September 12, 2013 
 

September 16, 2013 
Date of Approval 

 

___________________________ 
Council Chair 

 



 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - B 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 

Brunswick, Maine 
John A. Foster, PE 
Town Engineer/Director PWD 
e-mail:  foster@brunswickme.org 

Public Works Department 
9 Industry Road 
Brunswick, Maine  04011 
(207) 725-6654  
FAX (207) 725-6655 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 TO: Gary Brown, Town Manager 

 FROM: John A. Foster, Director, PWD 

 DATE: September 9, 2013 

 SUBJECT: Utility Location Permits 
 

Attached, for presentation to the Town Council are four applications for Utility Location Permits 
received from Maine Natural Gas. 
 
In application ULP 2013-15, Juniper Road       Maine Natural Gas seeks authorization to install a 
2” gas main from the proposed gas main to be located on east side of Hemlock Rd at the north 
side of Juniper Rd. The new gas main will run from the proposed gas main along the north side of 
Juniper Rd to Blueberry Lane. In most cases the gas main will be installed outside the paved 
street. Approximately 1700 feet of 2” gas main. 
 
In application ULP 2013-16, Laurel Road     Maine Natural Gas seeks authorization to install a 2” 
gas main from the proposed gas main to be located on the east side of Hemlock Rd. The new gas 
main will run from the proposed gas main along the west side Laurel Rd  to and across Sparwell 
Ln. In most cases the gas main will be installed outside the paved street. Approximately 1500 feet 
of 2” gas main. 
 
In application ULP 2013-17, Beech Drive       Maine Natural Gas seeks authorization to install a 
2” gas main from the proposed gas main to located on the south side of Blueberry Ln just west of 
Beech Dr. The new gas main will run from the proposed gas main across Blueberry Ln to west 
side of Beech Dr then along the west side of Beech Dr to the center of the cul-de-sac at the end of 
Beech Dr. In most cases the gas main will be installed outside the paved street. Approximately 
335 feet of 2” gas main. 
 
In application ULP 2013-18, Blueberry Lane      Maine Natural Gas seeks authorization to install 
a 2” gas main from the proposed gas main to be located on the west side of Laurel Rd. The new 
gas main will run from the proposed gas main across Laurel Rd to the south side of Blueberry Ln 
then run easterly along the south side of Blueberry Ln to a point east of the cul-de-sac at the end 
of Blueberry Ln. In most cases the gas main will be installed outside the paved street. 
Approximately 1450 feet of 2” gas main. 
 
 
Brunswick Public Works Department has no objection to these underground utility lines as 
proposed, providing it is approved subject to the following conditions: 

 
1. The final location is subject to adjustment, as determined necessary by the Town 

Engineer, to provide adequate clearance from any underground facilities located by 
field verification by each utility. 

2. All work is subject to compliance with the Town’s Street Opening and road 
restoration requirements. 



jhiggins
Typewritten Text
2013-15



jhiggins
Typewritten Text
2013-16



jhiggins
Typewritten Text
2013-17



jhiggins
Typewritten Text
2013-18











 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - C 
BACK UP MATERIALS 








	Agenda - September 16, 2013.pdf
	Binder1
	mr a on line only
	mr b no
	mr c yes
	Mr c RAI Support Letter
	mr d yes
	Mr D 2013 MMA Voting credentials memo
	mr d mma vote_20130912104247
	mr e yes
	mr e September 11 memo regarding quiet zones
	mr f yes
	mr f mma grsnt_20130912103937
	mr g no
	102 yes
	102 jumk_20130912104021
	103 yes
	103 Park Row Parking Changes
	103 Chapter 15 Park Row change two hour parking Sept l 2013
	103 map_20130828103640
	104 yes
	104 tom memo_20130912120149
	104 map 1_20130912115130
	104 map 2 s_20130912114948
	104 Proposed langauge
	105 yes
	105 September 11 memo regarding street acceptance at Mckeen St Landing 
	105 road_20130912112442
	105 deeds_20130912115716
	ca a yes
	ca a Sept 3 2013 min
	ca b yes
	ca b Utility Location Permits
	ManagerLocationNoticeSept912013.pdf
	Brunswick, Maine
	MEMORANDUM


	ca b 1 Gas Main Layout
	ca c yes
	ca c quit_20130912105202




